
   

            
 Purchasing Division 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 6 

 

DATE:  August 5, 2022 

FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 

TO:   All Offerors 

RE: IFB-5096-22-DD Odor Control Improvement Projects  

 

Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have been 

clarified, modified, superseded, and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 

 

Please make note of the following clarifications: (Following Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting) 

 

1.  Q. Will we need to provide our own Bid Bond form? 

 A. Bid Bond form will be the contractor’s responsibility. Most Bond Surety Companies have a form and 

that is acceptable. 

 

2.  Q. In the Invitation to Bid, Pages 25-26 (3.6 Contractor Bid Documents: For Contractor’s convenience, 

the following is a list of forms/items to be submitted with the Contractor’s bid response. However, should a 

form/item not be listed in this section, but required in the solicitation documents, it is Contractor’s 

responsibility to ensure all forms/items are submitted). 

 -Contractor’s Bid Form 

 -Price Bid Schedule 

 - References 

 -Manufacturer’s Certificate of Authorizing for Contractor (Could not locate Form) 

 A. “Manufacturer’s Certificate of Authorization for Contractor” Form not required 

 

3.  Q. Are there any milestones other than completion? 

 A. No 

 

4.  Q. Is 180 calendar days deemed as final completion? 

 A. Yes, from “Notice to Proceed” scheduled as October 18th plus 180 days is final completion. Scheduled 

final completion is April 13th.  

 

5.  Q. What if required equipment/material purchases results in delays and the 180 days is overrun? 

 A. Submit all information estimated timelines for material and equipment procurement with a schedule and 

plan to complete the work as close to 180 days or less if possible. If not possible in 180 calendar days, then 

as fast as possible with hard dates for estimated procurement of equipment and materials installed and 

operational. 

 

6.  Q. How are the Addendums acknowledged on the Contractor’s Bid Form? 



   

 A. Wrote on the Bid Schedule that “Addendums 1 through 6 (or latest Addendum) are acknowledged under 

written out total bid. Include more Addendums as needed. Alternatively, a letter written on the Contractor’s 

letter head stating the acknowledgement with signature and title of signer would be adequate. 

 

7.  Q. In the solicitation, it states no equipment to be provided by the city, however, in the drawings it says 

there is. Which is correct? 

 A. Correction, no equipment will be provided by the city.  

  Drawing Number 10-C301 

  Drawing Sheet #009 

  Note “C” 

 Contractor will eliminate the installation of the 48” gate replacement at the Headworks building. This 

work will be completed under the portion of the Persigo WWTP Expansion.  

 See Attached page with strike through. 

 

8. Q. Are the flowrates and/or measurements available? 

 A. This information is being researched and will be addressed in a forthcoming Addendum. 

 

9.  Q. Please clarify traffic control operations and times required by CDOT. 

A. CDOT times for lane closures are 9:00 pm through 1:00 pm Monday through Friday unless a variance is 

approved from CDOT. 

 

10. Q. What will the working hours be? Is weekend or night work authorized? 

A. 7:00 am to 4:00 pm Monday through Friday. Additional hours and dares allowed and anticipated with 

prior approval and discussion. 

 

 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  

 

All other conditions of subject remain the same. 

 

Respectfully, 

 
Dolly Daniels, Senior Buyer 

City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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INSTALL 3'' PD

KEY NOTES:

A. INSTALL ARMOROCK REHAB INSET OR APPROVED EQUAL POLYMER 
CONCRETE INSERT. INSERT SHALL BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURES 
RECOMMENDATIONS. SEE SECTION 33 39 13 FOR DETAILS.

B. TIE TO EXISTING PLANT WATER LINE IN HEADWORKS BUILDING. ALIGN 
WATER LINE THROUGH WALL, INSULATE/HEAT TRACE WHERE EXPOSED 
AND IMMEDIATELY TURN DOWN OUTSIDE STRUCTURE AND BURY 
ADJACENT TO DUCT BANK.

C. REMOVE EXISTING 48" SLIDE GATE AND REPLACE WITH NEW 48" GATE AND 
ACTUATOR PROVIDED BY OWNER. 

NOTES:

1. EXISTING PIPING IS SHOWN BASED ON AVAILABLE RECORD DRAWINGS

AND INFORMATION PROVIDED TO THE ENGINEER. CONTRACTOR SHALL

FIELD VERIFY LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF ALL PERTINENT LINES PRIOR

TO CONSTRUCTION.

2. PIPING ELEVATIONS ARE FOR CONTRACTORS BENEFIT. CONTRACTOR

SHALL VERIFY ELEVATIONS IN FIELD.

3. ALL PIPES SHALL BE LAID AT A CONSTANT SLOPE BETWEEN THE

ELEVATIONS GIVEN ON THESE PLANS.  PIPELINES WITH NO ELEVATIONS

GIVEN SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH MINIMUM 3' OF COVER OR AS REQUIRED

TO AVOID CONFLICTS WITH EXISTING AND  PROPOSED PIPING.

4. ALL BURIED VALVES SHALL HAVE VALVE BOX AS SPECIFIED.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL MJ SOLID SLEEVE AS NECESSARY TO MAKE

CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING LINES.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH OWNER AND BE PREPARED TO

HYDROEXCAVATE AND/OR HAND DIG TO PROTECT EXISTING UTILITIES

THAT MAY OR MAY NOT BE REFLECTED BY THE DRAWINGS.

7. DURING IRRIGATION PIPE RELOCATION, CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE

CONTROL WIRES, FITTINGS, VALVES, AND ALL APPURTENANCES

NECESSARY FOR PROPER OPERATION OF IRRIGATION SYSTEM AND

VERIFY OPERATION WITH OWNER.

8. SEE         FOR PIPE TRENCH, BEDDING, AND BACKFILL DETAIL.

9. SEE               FOR YARD HYDRANT DETAIL.

10. SEE FOR MANHOLE CORING DETAILS
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THIS DOCUMENT, ALONG WITH THE

IDEAS AND DESIGNS CONVEYED

HEREIN, SHALL BE CONSIDERED

INSTRUMENTS OF PROFESSIONAL

SERVICE AND ARE PROPERTY OF

GARVER, LLC. ANY USE,

REPRODUCTION, OR DISTRIBUTION

OF THIS DOCUMENT, ALONG WITH

THE IDEAS AND DESIGN CONTAINED

HEREIN, IS PROHIBITED UNLESS

AUTHORIZED IN WRITING BY

GARVER, LLC OR EXPLICITLY

ALLOWED IN THE GOVERNING

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

AGREEMENT FOR THIS WORK.

© 2021 GARVER, LLC
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